



ROYAL L. HARRISON

rharrison@sccsda.org
(818) 546-8445

Dr. Royal L. Harrison is a dedicated pastor with more than 30 years of experience. He began his ministry career after serving in the USAF. Harrison has pastored several churches across California and Oregon and currently serves as Greater Los Angeles Region Director in Southern California. God has tremendously blessed Dr. Harrison, and in return of God's favour and blessing, Pastor Harrison tries to live his life in such a way that his living will be a reflection to others of the grace and mercy of God and his gratefulness and gratitude for God's unconditional love and saving power.

EXPERIENCE

Southern California Conference

Greater Los Angeles Region Director | 2014-Present

Valley Crossroads Seventh-day Adventist Church

Senior Pastor | 2010-2014

Sharon Seventh-day Adventist Church

Senior Pastor | 2004-2010

Perris Seventh-day Adventist Church

Senior Pastor | 1996-2004

Kansas Avenue Seventh-day Adventist Church

Associate Pastor | 1994-1996

U.S. Air Force | 1979-1982

EDUCATION

Doctor of Health Administration

Virginia University of Lynchburg | 2022

Master of Divinity

Andrews University | 1994

Bachelor of Arts, Theology

Oakwood University | 1992